
Truro Select Board 
Tuesday, November 19, 2019 

Executive Session-4:30pm 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, § 
21(a)(7) to comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid 
requirements (“Purpose 7”), the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §§ 22(f), (g), to review the Select Board’s June 
26, 2018 executive session meeting minutes and to reconvene in open session. 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Open the Regular Meeting
B. Recognition of the Passing of Vice-Chair Maureen Burgess
C. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of

the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE

3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
A. Interview and Appoint Susan Girard-Irwin to the Council on Aging Board
B. Interview and Appoint Dan Schreiner to the Council on Aging Board

4. TABLED ITEMS NONE

5. SELECT BOARD ACTION
A. Discussion on Walsh Property Committee and Process

Presenter: Stacie Smith, Associate Managing Director and Senior Mediator, Consensus Building
Institute

B. Review and Approve Year-Round Condominium Use-Sunrise Cottages
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent

C. Review and Approve Year-Round Condominium Use-Stones Throw (Unit 19)
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent

D. Ban Plastic Bottle Initiative
Presenter: Jan Worthington, Chair

6. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-Lisa Maria Tobia-65 Depot Road
2. Special One Day Entertainment and Alcohol Licenses-Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill

B. Review and Approve 2020 Annual Business Licenses: Days’ Market and Deli
C. Review and Approve the 2020 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Montano’s

Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Pamet Valley Package and
Chequessett Chocolate

D. Review and Approve the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2020 Renewal Certification
E. Review and Approve the Select Board 2021 Fiscal Year Budget Message
F. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-October 22, 2019

7. SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS
8. TOWN MANAGER REPORT
9. NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      December 10 and December 17



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Council on Aging Board 
 

EXPLANATION: Susan Girard-Irwin has submitted her application to serve on the Council on 
Aging Board. The Chair of the Council on Aging Board, Ronald Boyles, has endorsed this new 
applicant for membership and there is a full member vacancy available. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as member of the 
Council on Aging Board and the vacancy will remain open.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Susan Girard-Irwin to the Truro Council on Aging 
Board for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve/Chair’s Recommendation Signature 
 

 

                 Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A1

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Council on Aging Board 

EXPLANATION: Dan Schreiner has submitted his application to serve on the Council on Aging 
Board. The Chair of the Council on Aging Board, Ronald Boyles, has endorsed this new 
applicant for membership and there is a full member vacancy available. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as member of the 
Council on Aging Board and the vacancy will remain open.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Dan Schreiner to the Truro Council on Aging Board for 
a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve/Chair’s Recommendation Signature 
 

 

                 Agenda Item:  3B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3B1

January 15

January 15





1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

                                       Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019  
 
ITEM: Discussion of Walsh Property Committee and Process with Stacie Smith of Consensus 
Building Institute (CBI) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Stacie Smith of the Consensus Building Institute developed a draft plan for the 
community process and committee formation for the Walsh Property Plan based on the 
Board’s discussion at the September 10, 2019 Select Board Work Session. The draft plan and a 
survey to solicit feedback about the plan were included on the Town of Truro’s website and 
were distributed via Truro e-Newsletter, Facebook, Town Manager’s Weekly report and email 
blast. Ms. Smith will report on the feedback received and will present the draft process plan 
for the Board to discuss. 
 
Once finalized, the process plan will also memorialize the community process for establishing 
the Walsh Property Plan Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt the draft plan for the Walsh Property Community 
Process and to approve it’s use as the Charge for the Walsh Property Plan Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. CBI Draft Design Process  

 



1 

Community Process for the Walsh Property Plan 
Draft Process Design 

(for Review and Comment) 

Overview 

At its Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of Truro 
authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for general 
municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Board of Selectmen to create 
a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community, to lead a 
community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro residents in 
developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town meeting for 
approval. 

On June 27, 2019, the Town hosted a public forum to kick-off this community process.  The 
Consensus Building Institute (CBI) was asked to help design, facilitate, and document the forum. 
The forum was designed to elicit initial public interests and concerns about the use of the Walsh 
property, and begin to explore process needs, opportunities, and suggestions to guide the 
creation of a committee to engage the community in developing a master plan for the future use 
of the property.  At the suggestion of forum participants, the planning team created a survey to 
solicit input on those questions from additional community members to the questions posed to 
participants at the forum. The Town Manager publicized the survey and made it available online 
and in hard copy to the public between July 12 and August 15, and the responses from the forum 
and the survey were synthesized into a summary that was then released to the public. 

As a next step, CBI was asked to build on that community input to recommend an approach for 
the committee and community wide process.  The following is a draft of a recommended 
approach, to be refined based on further input from the community and the Board of Selectmen. 

Community Representative Committee (CRC) Purpose and Task 

The purpose of the Community Representative Committee (CRC) is to guide the development of a 
plan for the use of the Walsh property. The CRC’s mandate is: 

a) to represent the full range of perspectives (interests and concerns, as well as geographic
and demographic groups) of the town of Truro.

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation.

Agenda Item: 5A1 



2 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement, to develop broad criteria for success,
develop and evaluate a range of options and approaches, and ultimately seek consensus
for a plan for the use of the property to be presented to town meeting.

Community Representatives and Alternates: 

a) The role of Community Representatives is to actively participate in all discussions and
deliberations on all topics, and to participate in making consensus recommendations to go
to Town Meeting, the Select Board, and other decision-making entities.  Meetings will be
structured to provide first priority for stakeholder representative input in discussions.

b) Stakeholder Representatives will include 8-12 representatives, plus alternates, of
community constituencies from the town of Truro, who collectively represent a balanced
and broad range of the perspectives, preferences and demographics of Truro.  These will
include the following categories and demographics:

• part-time/summer/seasonal residents
• year-round residents
• tradespeople
• youth / students
• young families
• senior residents
• local business owners
• housing/affordable housing advocates
• land conservation and open space advocates
• environment/habitat advocates
• recreation advocates

c) Representatives may be from existing Truro Boards and Committees, as long as those
boards and committees do not have official authority over components of the plan.
Potential Board and Commissions that might be relevant include:

• Open Space Committee
• Council on Aging
• Recreation Commission
• Part time Resident Advisory Committee

d) Although they are selected as representatives of a set of perspectives and demographics,
representatives will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons to any particular
group. One individual might represent multiple categories. Collectively, they should also
represent a mix of experience, substantive knowledge, areas of expertise, and geographic
and demographic diversity within the town.



3 

e) All representatives will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration,
as well as to demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on
behalf of the Committee’s objectives.  All individuals interested in serving on the CRC
should demonstrate how they meet the following criteria:

• Credibility and capacity to represent the demographics and/or articulate the
perspectives they seek to represent

• Willingness and capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with
other participants, maintain an open mind, and seek creative options that respond
to the interests of other participants as well as their own interests

• Contribution to the diversity of experience, knowledge, expertise, geography, and
demographics

• Willingness and interest in attending all meetings, thoughtfully listening to public
and constituent perspectives, and participating actively in discussions.

f) Interested individuals will be asked to apply to participate in the CRC as a representative of
one or more of the above categories, using an adapted version of the town’s standard
application process. Applicants will be screened by the neutral facilitation team based on
the criteria above. Interviews may be requested. Facilitators will offer recommendations to
the Select Board, who will then appoint members.

g) Additional members within each of these categories may be appointed as alternates.  In
the absence of the primary member, an alternate may serve as a representative for that
member, and assume all the rights and responsibilities of the absent member.  Alternates
will be expected to keep up to date on all deliberations and fill in without disruption.

h) The CRC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and town
regulations governing such town bodies, including freedom from conflicts of interest and
adherence to open meeting law.

Liaisons: 

a) A second category of participants in the CRC are liaisons from chartered town commissions
and boards with official decision-making roles. The role of liaisons is to actively participate
in discussions and deliberations on topics that are relevant to their expertise, interests, and
responsibilities.  Liaisons are also charged with bringing ideas and concerns of their
committee or board to CRC discussions and information their fellow committee/board
members about CRC deliberations. However, liaisons will not be asked to weigh in on
agreement-seeking consensus recommendations.

b) The following entities may be invited to appoint a liaison.
• Select Board
• Historical Commission
• Planning Board



4 

• Conservation Committee
• Finance Committee

Technical and Expert Advisors: 

a) Town of Truro staff and departments will serve as technical advisors to the CRC, as needed
and requested by the participants.  These may include the Town Manager’s office, Planning,
Public Works, Health, Conservation, and others. Technical advisors will  help
representatives and the public understand 1) the existing site conditions, including
topography, environmental conditions, zoning, and structural engineering  2)  the planning,
legal, regulatory, financial, and natural resource implications of options being explored for
use of the property, and 3)  any other information needs requested by the CRC within the
expertise of town staff.

b) To the extent the CRC determines a need for information outside of the available or
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request funding and support from the Select
Board to enlist additional expertise.

Decision Making 

a) The CRC, to the extent possible, will operate by consensus, which is defined as unanimous
concurrence of the primary representatives, or in the absence of a primary, his or her
alternate. Members may also “abstain,” or stand aside. Abstaining means not offering
consent or endorsement, but also not blocking an agreement. Abstaining members will not
be counted in determining if consensus has been reached.

b) If a representative disagrees with a proposal, he or she must make every effort to offer an
alternative satisfactory to all members.  Members should not block or withhold consensus
unless they have serious objections to the proposal and can articulate the reasons for
those objections. Consent means that members can accept, even if reluctantly, the
package that emerges.  The goal of the CRC is to reach consensus, recognizing that not all
members will be equally satisfied with the outcome.

c) If there are issues or topics where consensus cannot be reached, the final plan will include
the majority view, with clear identification of areas where there was no consensus, explain
the members’ differences clearly, accurately, and fairly, and include alternative approaches
suggested by dissenting members.

d) Liaisons will participate actively in the deliberations, explain and advocate based on their
knowledge and expertise, seek creative solutions, participate in drafting alternatives and
other written documents, as needed, and provide background information.  However, they
will not take part in the final consensus on recommendations.



5 

CRC Meetings 

a) All meetings will be conducted in accordance with Massachusetts Open Meeting Law. They
will be open to the public and posted in advance according to Town procedures.
Discussion at the meetings will conducted primarily by members of the Committee. There
will be a public comment period at least once during each meeting. Time allowed for public
comment will be limited to ensure that other meeting topics can be covered.

b) In order to achieve its objectives in the allotted time, the facilitators and Committee
members may communicate between meetings to follow up and update on action items,
use internet polling, email, and other technology to collect and disseminate information
and input, and otherwise move the process forward, within the constraints of Open
Meeting Law.  No deliberation, decisions, or agreements will be made outside of
Committee meetings.

c) Materials relevant to the meeting agenda will be provided several days before the meeting
to ensure effectiveness of the meeting.  Meeting summaries of CRC meetings will be
prepared by the facilitators and, after review and approval by the representatives, will be
made available to the public. The summaries will identify key points of discussion, action
items, points of tentative agreement and next steps, and will generally be written without
attribution.  The summaries are not intended to be transcripts or detailed meeting minutes,
but summaries of key points, issues, and ideas.

d) In order to develop shared understanding and experience of the Walsh property,
representatives will participate in tours and field trips to all parts of the site, as needed,
throughout the process.

Public Outreach and Engagement: 

a) A core task of the CRC will be to outreach to, engage, and synthesize public perspectives
and viewpoints on all aspects of the plan.  Accordingly, the CRC will convene a series of
public meetings and engagement opportunities throughout its process.  This might include
leading public tours of the Walsh property, convening public forums to elicit ideas, share
information, and evaluate options, and presentations or targeted outreach to particular
groups or community events to ensure the full range of community members are invited
and empowered to participate in the process.  The initial work plan offers suggestions for
sequencing these activities within Committee deliberations – this plan will be refined by
the CRC throughout the process.

b) The town will engage in outreach to the community to inform them about the Community
Process, the opportunity to apply to serve on the CRC, and the opportunities to participate
in public meetings throughout the process.  Outreach strategies should include email blasts,
social media postings, postcards to town households, among other tools – CRC members



6 

will help expand and refine the public engagement and outreach strategy throughout the 
process.  

c) CRC meetings will be filmed and televised by Government TV and footage will be made
available to the public subsequent to each meeting.

d) The town will post all meeting materials on a designated webpage, to allow clear and easy
citizen access

Safeguards and Ground Rules for Participation 

a) Participants will commit to the principles of decency, civility, and tolerance. Each person
will be respectful, and refrain from making personal attacks, name calling, distributing
personal or inaccurate information about other participants, and other such negative
behaviors.

a) Participants will not attribute statements to others involved, seek to present or represent
the views or position of other members or alternates, nor attempt to speak on behalf of
the group as a whole in or to the media.  “Media” for these purposes includes the press,
television, radio, websites, blogs, social media applications or sites, and any other public
information distribution mechanism.  CRC members will abide by these ground rules in all
communications during the process in and out of Committee meetings.

b) Members on the CRC also agree to the following.

• Represent their interests and concerns and those of their constituents as accurately
and thoroughly as possible, and work to ensure that any recommendations
developed by the group meet the needs of the town as a whole.

• Arrive at the meetings prepared to discuss the issues on the agenda, having
reviewed the documents distributed in advance.

• Be constructive and maintain an open mind. Strive throughout the process to
bridge gaps in understanding, to seek resolution of differences, and to pursue the
goal of achieving consensus on the content of the potential alternatives under
discussion.

• Only one person will speak at a time and no one will interrupt when another person
is speaking.

• Each person will make every effort to stay on track with the agenda and avoid
grandstanding and digressions.



7 

• Make a good faith effort to participate in all scheduled meetings or activities.

Facilitation: 

a) The Town of Truro should enlist support from a neutral, external facilitation team.
Facilitators should be responsible for helping to ensure that the process runs smoothly,
developing draft meeting agendas, preparing and distributing draft and final summaries,
generating draft agreements, and helping the parties resolve their differences and achieve
consensus, to the extent possible, on the issues to be addressed by the CRC.   They may
use any number of techniques to help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to speak,
that comments are kept to a reasonable length of time, and that subjects under discussion
are provided sufficient time and focus for progress. The facilitator should be responsible
for implementing the agenda and keeping participants on track.

b) The facilitators should have no stake in the outcomes of the process.  Neutral facilitators
have no decision-making authority and cannot impose any solution, settlement, or
agreement among any or all of the parties. They should abide by the Ethical Standards of
the Association of Conflict Resolution.  In part, these standards require that: “The neutral
must maintain impartiality toward all parties.  Impartiality means freedom from favoritism
or bias either by word or by action and a commitment to serve all parties as opposed to a
single party.”

c) For purposes of complying with Open Meeting Law, the Committee may designate one or
more Chairs.

d) The facilitators will be available to consult confidentially with participants during or
between meetings. Facilitators, if asked, are required to hold confidences even if that
means withholding information that the facilitators would prefer to be made available to
the full group.

Initial Draft Workplan: 

a) The CRC will aim to meet monthly (or bi-monthly) at dates and times to be determined by
the group, as well as at other dates and times as needed.  Public meetings or tours may
require more time or may take place during the day.

b) Workshops, public forums, and informational meetings to broader constituencies will also
be scheduled in coordination with Committee members.  A potential schedule might look
as follows:

CRC Meeting One: Convening 
• Meet group members, the project team, and liaisons



8 

• Initiate and refine CRC process and operating protocols
• Present overview of existing site information
• Identify initial outcome goals and success criteria
• Identify additional information data needs

CRC Site Visit: Group Tour 
• Group tour to view and understand Walsh property

CRC Meeting Two 
• Debrief Site Visit
• Prepare agenda and methodology for a Public Visioning workshop
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts

Public Visioning Workshop 
• CRC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting
• Present existing site information
• Elicit range of public interests and priorities for the site
• Refine the set of success criteria for evaluating options and alternatives for planning for

the site

CRC Meetings Three-Five (or more as needed) 
• Review/synthesize information gathered from visioning session
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts
• Brainstorm, Explore, and Evaluate range of options for site plan
• Develop a set of option packages for the site

Public Evaluation Workshop 
• CRC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting
• Present additional data
• Public evaluation and refining of options packages

CRC meeting Six (more as needed) 
• Refine outcomes from Public Evaluation
• Identify and refine top package(s)
• Refine as needed



1 
 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019 
 
ITEM: Sunrise Cottages Condominium, Year-Round Conversion 

 
EXPLANATION:  Sunrise Cottages Condominium located at 497 Shore Road, is requesting conversion from 
seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The 
amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominium conversion to year-round use if the condominiums 
meet building, health and safety codes.  
 
Sunrise Cottages Condominium Association approved the conversion; their Master Deed has an existing 
provision for year-round use once approved by the Town. The process requires the vote of the Board of 
Selectmen to approve removing the seasonal covenant.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Sunrise Cottages Condominium will not have year-round use of the units. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 
Sunrise Condominium located at 497 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Pre-Application Step 1 and 2  
2. Master Deed 
3. Release of Declaration of Covenant 

 



      Agenda Item: 5B1 





















1 
 

Agenda Item: 5C   

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019 
 
ITEM: Stone’s Throw at Truro Condominium, Unit 19, Year-Round Conversion 

 
EXPLANATION:  Stone’s Throw at Truro Condominium located at 6 Shore Road, Unit 19, is requesting 
conversion from seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, 
Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominium to convert to year-round use if the 
condominiums meet building, health and safety codes.  
 
Stone’s Throw at Truro Condominium Association approved the conversion and amended their documents 
accordingly. The process then requires the vote of the Select Board to approve removing the seasonal 
covenant. All units, with the exception of Unit 19, completed the year-round conversion process in January 
2019. A partial release of the seasonal covenant was signed by the Select Board. Unit 19 has now completed 
the application and inspection process. A release of the seasonal covenant is required to allow for the year-
round use for Unit 19.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Unit 19 of the Stone’s Throw at Truro Condominium will not have year-
round use of the unit. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 
Unit 19 of the Stone’s Throw at Truro Condominium located at 6 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Master Deed 
2. Vote 
3. Release from Declaration of Covenant 

 



              Agenda Item: 5C1



/ 

STONE'S THROW AT TRURO CONDOMINIUMS 

Trustees' meeting of October 1, 2018-Minutes 

Attending: Mike Correa 
Ken Horgan 
Jim Landry 
aare O'Brien 

The Trustees met on October 1, 2018 via teleconference: 

October 8, 2018 

1. We regret to Inform the ownership that Jim Sovik has resigned from the Board effective
immediately. Jim's resignation was a result of a compilation of highly negative, and often
highly uncivil emaD and verbal interactions with a range of owners over several years,
including another recent heated interaction. The remaining Board members want to 
underscore the sheer volume of thankless and countless hours that Jim volunteered on behalf
of Stone's Throw in the form of owner communications, organizing meetings, detailed
research, budgeting. and interacting with our bookkeepers, insurer, attorney, and other
service providers. As a Board colleague, and the Chairman, he will be sorely missed on many
levels. We want to thank Jim for his incredible selVice from us, and are doing so in this public
forum on behalf of the rest of the ownership.

As remaining Board members, we're taking this opportunity to again Insist that
personal, pointed and uncivil communications must cease to be a part of how any Interaction�
are handled between fellow owners in this community. We are neighbors first, and for limited
periods of time, owners volunteer their services to the Board for a community we all love. As
remaining Trustees, we now individually have added work to do on top of tim.e that our paid
jobs demand, and our families require. We simply will not take time to respond to uncivil
communications of any kind. There will be another Trustee election this spring due to expiring
terms and Jim's resignation (exact number of slots to be announced). As more Board
volunteers are needed soon, we're sure that a cordial and collegial environment amongst
them, and the ownership at large is what is hoped for, and will be insisted upon as well.

2. Jim Landry presented a summary on behalf of the Vear-Round subcommittee on the research
they've performed, covering;

a. year round conversion process steps outlined in an information 'packet' made
available following the Truro Town meeting with specifics on the steps/process for
converting to year-round occupancy.

b. the potential service areas that will result in Stone's Throw fee increases (amounts
unknown at this time)

c. Condo documents sections that will require legal updating

As a result of this discussion, a vote was taken on formallv moving Stone's Throw Condominiums 
forward toward converting to Year Round occupancy. The vote was 4--0 in favor. So, the formal 
process now begins. We thank the committee for their past work, and know there Is more to do. 

3. The recent email from the Year-Round committee asking which units would like to be placed
on the Truro inspection list (�t_a �t �!.$SO p�r !Jn!t�hlch to confirm, i�JI co�t t� be inv�!ced
by our Bookkeeplt'lg �erv� to each indj,,idual ��•Mtd, is part of the formal 'application'
process. Owners who do not want to have an inspection done as part of this Initial process are











1 
 

Agenda Item: 5D  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

                                       Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Jan Worthington, Chair  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019  
 
ITEM: Discussion of a Ban on Plastic Bottles  
 
EXPLANATION:  Chair Worthington requested that this item be placed on the agenda to begin 
the discussion of a proposed bylaw so that it may be prepared in time for the April 2020 
Annual Town Meeting. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Sample Bylaw from West Tisbury Town Meeting  

 



Agenda Item: 5D1 

WEST TISBURY, MA 
April 2019 Annual Town Meeting 

 
 ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to approve the following bylaw and take any other action 
relative thereto:  

Plastic Water and Soft Drink Bottle Bylaw  

Section 1: Findings and Purpose  

Water and soda bottles made of plastic are hazardous to health, economy, and the environment. The 
purpose of this bylaw is to restrict the sale and distribution of such bottles.  

For example:  

1. Plastic bottle waste is overwhelming society’s ability to manage it. Americans discard an estimated 30 
million tons of plastic annually, with only 8 percent recycled.  

2. Chemical components of plastic are detected in biological systems, including human beings. Exposure 
comes through food, water, and clothing, and has been associated with a range of health effects. 2  

3. More than 8 million tons of plastic flows into our oceans annually, impacting wildlife and breaking 
down into smaller and smaller pieces, called micro-plastics.  

4. Micro-plastics are found in the fish and shellfish we eat, and in the bottled water we drink.  

5. Action is occurring worldwide to address this problem. Regionally, Nantucket and several MA towns 
have banned plastic water bottles.  

6. Action on Martha’s Vineyard includes placement of water bottle refill stations in every school and in 
public places. More are planned.  

7. This Island community has an opportunity to provide leadership to reduce reliance on plastic. It is the 
right thing to do for the sake of our food, our water, our health, and our planet.  

Section 2: Regulated Conduct  

2.1 It shall be unlawful to sell or distribute (a) non-carbonated, unflavored water, and (b) soft drinks in 
plastic (including polyethylene terephthalate – PET) bottles of less than 34 ounces in the Town of West 
Tisbury. For the purposes of this bylaw, ‘soft drink’ means any beverage containing carbonated water, a 
sweetener (including fruit juice) and/or a flavoring.  

2.2 Sales or distribution of drinking water in plastic bottles occurring subsequent to a declaration (by the 
Emergency Management Director or other duly authorized Town, County, Commonwealth or Federal 
official) of an emergency affecting the availability and/or quality of drinking water to residents of the 
Town shall be exempt from this bylaw until seven days after the declaration has ended.  

Section 3: Enforcement Process and Violations  

3.1 Enforcement of this bylaw shall be the responsibility of the Board of Health or its designee(s). The 
Board of Health shall determine the inspection process and shall incorporate the process into other 
Town duties as appropriate.  



Agenda Item: 5D1 

3.2 Any person, individually or by his servant or agent, who violates any provision of this bylaw may be 
penalized by a non-criminal disposition pursuant to G.L. Chapter 40, Section 21D and the Town’s non-
criminal disposition bylaw. The following penalties apply:  

• first violation: written warning  
• second violation: $50 fine  
• third and subsequent violations: $100 fine  

Each day the violation continues constitutes a separate violation.  

Section 4. Suspension of the Bylaw  

4.1 If the Board of Health determines that the cost of implementing and enforcing this bylaw has 
become unreasonable, the Board of Health shall so advise the Board of Selectmen, and the Board of 
Selectmen shall conduct a Public Hearing to inform the citizens of such costs. Subsequent to the Public 
Hearing, the Board of Selectmen may continue this bylaw in force or may suspend it permanently or for 
such length of time as the Board of Selectmen may determine.  

Section 5: Effective Date  

5.1 This bylaw takes effect on January 1, 2020 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 
 

 
 

 
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-Lisa Maria Tobia-65 Depot Road  
2. Special One Day Entertainment and Alcohol Licenses-Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 

B. Review and Approve 2020 Annual Business Licenses: Days’ Market and Deli 
C. Review and Approve the 2020 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Montano’s 

Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Pamet Valley Package and 
Chequessett Chocolate 

D. Review and Approve the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2020 Renewal Certification 
E. Review and Approve the Select Board 2021 Fiscal Year Budget Message  
F. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-October 22, 2019 

 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Curb Cut Application 
 
EXPLANATION:  Lisa Maria Tobia has submitted a Curb Cut application for 65 Depot Road. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will not be permitted to create new curb cut. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut to 65 Depot Road and authorize the 
Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Curb Cut Application 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A1













January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19 , 2019 
 
ITEM:  Approval of One Day Entertainment and One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro Center for the Arts at 
Castle Hill at 10 Meeting House Rd  
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 and MGL 138 §14 provides local authority to license these events.  
The One Day Entertainment Application for review and approval is for December 20, 2019 with live amplified 
music with a DJ. The all Alcohol license application is for December 20, 2019 (Holiday Part Winter Solstice 
Celebration). Both applications have been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro Center for the Arts will not be able to hold their event with 
entertainment or alcohol.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the One Day Entertainment and One Day All Alcohol Licenses 
for Truro Center for the Arts for December 20th from 6:00-9:00pm at 10 Meeting House Rd and Authorize the 
Chair to sign the applications.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. One Day Alcohol Application approved by the Chief of Police  
2. One Day Entertainment Application approved by Chief of Police  

 

 

 

https://www.castlehill.org/special-events/2019/12/20/winter-solstice-celebration
https://www.castlehill.org/special-events/2019/12/20/winter-solstice-celebration
https://www.castlehill.org/special-events/2019/12/20/winter-solstice-celebration
https://www.castlehill.org/special-events/2019/12/20/winter-solstice-celebration


Consent Agenda Item: 6A2











      Consent Agenda Item: 6A2





 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
        Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019  

 
ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2020 Business Licenses: 
                           Common Victualler License-Days Market & Deli  

                                      Transient Vendor License-Days Market & Deli  
                                   

EXPLANATION: The Common Victualler License and Transient Vendor are under the authority of the Select 
Board as Local Licensing Authorities. 
 
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the current fiscal year and prior approval of the Food 
Service License by the Health Agent or Board of Health. The Food Service Licenses for Days Market and Deli, 
were issued by the Health Agent. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2019. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
     Licenses & Permits 

Issued by Select Board 
 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

  Days Market & Deli  
 

Chapter 101 § 2       Transient Vendor                           Days Market & Deli  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2020 seasonal Common Victualer License for Days Market & 
Deli, and the seasonal 2020 Transient Vendor License for Days Market & Deli upon compliance with all 
regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2020: Days Market & Deli  
 



           Consent Agenda Item:  6B1 





























1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019 
 
ITEM: Approval of the 2020 Annual Alcohol Licenses  
 
EXPLANATION:  The 2020 annual alcoholic beverage license approval is before you as the Local Licensing Authority 
per Mass General Law (MGL 138 § 12, 15, 19B and 19E). Truro has five (5) such licenses:  

 
1. Pamet Valley Package-off premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00009-PK-1292 
2. Montano’s Restaurant-on premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00019-RS-1292 
3. Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod Farmer Winery; ABCC #00035-PP-1292 
4. Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod Farmer Distillery; ABCC # 00037-PP-1292 
5. FarmMaid Foods-on premise, wine and malt; ABCC #04865-RS-1292 

 
All Liquor Liability copies of Certificate of Insurance and Certificates of Inspection as required by the Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission will be in compliance with the Town (pouring license only requirement) before 
issuance of 2020 annual licenses as of December 31st.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 2020.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2020 annual alcohol licenses for Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod, 
Montano’s Restaurant, Pamet Valley Package and Chequessett Chocolate the ABCC applications upon 
completion of all required documents submitted to the Town.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. 2020 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications-signed by business owners 
2. Chief of Police Approval Memo 

 



       Consent Agenda Item: 6C1











MEMO 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 & 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Chief Jaime Calise, Truro Police Department 
Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
October 11, 2019 
2020 Annual Liquor License Renewals for Review 

Below please find � Annual Truro alcohol licenses seeking renewal for their 2020 alcohol licenses. 
Please advise with any concerns or comments on these renewals for the Select Board approval to 
be held at a future meeting. Thank you. 

2020 Annual Renewal applicants: 

1. Baddocs, Inc., dba Montana's Restaurant, 481 Route 6, Robert C. Montano, Manager
License #00019-RS-1292 (ABCC) Class:

ii
µal Type of License: Restaurant Category: Pdl Alcohol 

Approved/No Issues or Violations Reason for Denial D 
Comments: 

----------------------------

2. FarmMaid Foods, Inc dba Chequessett Chocolate, 8 Highland Rd, Katherine Reed, Manager
License# 04865-RS-1292 (ABCC) Class: Annual Type of License: Restaurant Category: Wines and Malt 

Approved/No Issues or Violations g Reasons for Denial D
Comments: 

---------- - ---------- -------

3. Pamet Valley Package, Inc., 172 Route 6, John Gainey, Manager
License #00009-PK-1292 (ABCC) Class: An,r1aI Type of License: Package Store Category: All Alcohol

Approved/No Issues or Violations [IJ' Reason for Denial D 
Comments: 

----------- ---------- -------

2020 Annual Renewal of Alcohol Licenses 1 I P a g e 

    Consent Agenda Item: 6C2





Consent Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                                   Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019  

 
ITEM: Approval of the 2020 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Annual Renewal Certification   
 
EXPLANATION:  In addition to the annual licenses, the Select Board in their capacity as the Local Licensing 
Authority must approve and sign the renewal certification.  No Annual Alcohol licensee failed to renew for 2020. 
This form is a part of the 2020 ABCC annual renewal package and also certifies that all annual alcohol license holder 
businesses will be occupied as of January 1, 2020. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 
2020 as per the ABCC requirements for renewals.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2020 Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 
Renewal Certification 2020.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
1.  Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2020 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1 

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES 

Without exception, all annual alcoholic beverages licensees are required to renew their alcoholic beverages license by 
November 30th of each year. 

All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and filed with 
the Local Licensing Authority by November 30th. Licensees who are in the process of transferring their licenses are required 
to file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are no longer the licensee of record. 

Licensees are responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on the renewal 
application in red ink. An LLA Certification Form / Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be 
attached to the license renewal application in order to change the official ABCC license file. Please mail those corrections 
along with the renewal packet to the ABCC. 

All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance and a copy of the 
required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward the Fire Safety 
Certificates or insurance certificate to the ABCC. You should keep these forms for your records. 

Please mail the completed below form, all completed renewal certificate forms, and any corrective forms to the ABCC no 
later than January 15th, 2020. 

ABCC 
c/o Licensing Department 
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150 

Any renewal application not signed and filed by November 30th will be treated as a New License. 

If renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the November 30th signing deadline, it will be subject to all 
the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A. 

ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ABOVE GUIDELINES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO HURSHEL LANGHAM AT EXT. 719 or SABRINA LUC AT EXT. 721 

Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director 



N/A 

N/A 

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2020 
 

CITY/TOWN: 

 

A. LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2020: 
 

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

B. LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2020: 
 

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

We hereby certify that the premises described in the 2020 renewal applications for the 
above mentioned municipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee and will 
be on January 1, 2020. The 2020 Renewal Applications have been approved by the Local 
Licensing Authorities and forwarded to the ABCC. 

 

The Local Licensing Authorities 
 

 

 

 

 

Truro 



 

Consent Agenda Item: 6E 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

 
REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019  

 
ITEM: Discussion regarding the budget message from the Select Board to Department Heads and Boards and 
Committees.  

 
EXPLANATION: Attached for your review and approval is a draft budget message for FY 21.  In keeping with 
previous years, the message directs a level services budget with a focus on the changing requirements and 
needs of the community. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the FY 2021 Budget message. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Budget Message FY2021 – To be provided prior to meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 



DRAFT  Consent Agenda Item:  6F 

Truro Select Board Meeting 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 

Truro Town Hall Select Board Chambers 

Select Board Members Present: Janet Worthington, Chair; Susan Areson, Maureen Burgess, 

Kristen Reed, Robert Weinstein 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Janet Worthington called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Ann Greenbaum asked if the Town owned the Walsh Property yet, and she suggested that there 

be regular updates on the Town website with a direct link from the Home page to the Walsh 

Property information. 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

Laureen Prophett explained her background in art and interest in joining the Cultural Council.  

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointment of Laureen Prophett to the Truro Cultural 

Council for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022.  Kristen Reed seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

Susan Howe, a candidate to be a Member-At-Large for the Community Preservation Committee, 

related her experience and understanding of the workings of the CPC. 

Robert Weinstein moved to appoint Susan Howe as a Member-At-Large on the Community 

Preservation Committee, filling an unexpired three-year term which ends on June 30, 2020. 

Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

James Nash presented his background in electrical business for becoming a member of the 

Energy Committee and answered questions from the Board.   

Susan Areson moved to appoint James Nash to the Truro Energy Committee for a three-year 

term which will expire June 30, 2022.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

Ellery Althaus explained his interest for joining the Bike and Walkways Committee because he 

is an enthusiast, concerned about biking safety.   

Robert Weinstein moved to appoint Ellery Althaus to the Bike and Walkways Committee as a 

full member for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

Annual Select Municipal Calendar for 2020 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer presented the draft municipal calendar that included the Budget 

process, Town Meeting, and meetings up to the end of the Fiscal Year.   



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 10/22/19 2 

 

 

Susan Areson moved to approve the Select Board Municipal Calendar with meeting dates for 

Annual Town Meeting 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 budget preparation.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Town Manager Search   

Chair Janet Worthington led the discussion of the Town Manager search since Ms. Palmer will 

not be renewing her contract with the Town.  Steps will include reviewing and approving the job 

description, selecting a consultant, and forming a search committee.  The Select Board will 

discuss the process more at the work session in November.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 

B. Review and Approve Seasonal Licenses – Babe’s Restaurant Common Victualer License 

C. Review and Approve Annual 2020 Licenses – Gingerbread House Lodging License 

D. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: FY19 CDBG Grant Administrator Contract 

E. Review and Approve Bond Anticipation Note for Landfill Capping 

F. Review and Approve Appointment of Staff: Emily Beebe, Rep. to Cape Cod Water 

Protection Collaborative 

G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes – September 24, 2019 and October 8, 2019 

 

There was discussion of the status of Babe’s Restaurant.  Maureen Burgess and Susan Areson 

made amendments to the minutes of September 24, 2019.  Susan Areson and Robert Weinstein 

made amendments to the minutes of October 8, 2019.  

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the amended minutes of 

September 24, 2019 and October 8, 2019.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Robert Weinstein reported on the October 17, 2019 Outer Cape Mitigation Alternatives Analysis 

Forum by the Woods Hole Group on sharks where Stacie Smith facilitated, Sarah Peake gave a 

brief welcome, and Woods Hole Group President Bob Hamilton introduced the team: Mitchell 

Buck, Todd Morrison, Matt Cadwallader and Adam Finkle, who presented their findings.  Mr. 

Weinstein thanked Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and National Seashore Superintendent Brian 

Carlstrom for their presence and input at the meeting.  Mr. Weinstein said that Rae Ann Palmer 

had discussed the Cloverleaf plans at the last Lower Cape Housing Institute session.  He had also 

attended the second meeting of the Ad Hoc ADU subcommittee of the Planning Board.   

 

Maureen Burgess commended Health Agent Emily Beebe, the Board of Health and Town 

Counsel Gregg Corbo on their preparation and presentation of the hearing on the Truro Motor 

Inn; commented on the ADU subcommittee’s continued work to improve the bylaw; announced 

a flu clinic; and said the Historical Society’s lease of Cobb Library needs renewal.   

 

Susan Areson commended Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe’s impressive handling of the 

Board of Health’s hearing on the Truro Motor Inn;  praised the Historical Commission’s draft of 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 10/22/19 3 

 

 

a new walking/driving guide to Truro; said she has been attending the Housing Institute sessions; 

and has observed the ADU Ad Hoc subcommittee meetings. 

 

Kristen Reed has attended the ADU Ad Hoc subcommittee as a member and went to the 

Lower Cape Housing Institute session on setting up Municipal Affordable Housing Trusts.  She 

suggested inviting an authority to discuss establishing one for Truro.  She mentioned that the 

Woods Hole Group shark report is available on the Town website. Maureen Burgess asked if 

shark signage is removed during the winter.  

 

Janet Worthington thanked the Board of Health for the hearing on the Truro Motor Inn.  She 

suggested, as a future meeting idea, bringing a representative from the Arcadia Island Institute, 

which deals with issues similar to Truro’s, to speak to the Town about the possibility of forming 

a similar group here.  She requested that the next meeting packet include the sign-up sheet for 

Selectmen Hours. 

 

Maureen Greenbaum asked that the report she had submitted to the Select Board be returned so 

that she could correct an error.    

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Rae Ann Palmer reported on vandalism at Puma Park; the close-out of the preliminary comment 

period for the Cloverleaf property; the status of the Walsh property;  a November 19, 2019 ZBA 

training session on 40B laws; the Truro Motor Inn case; the CDBG grant repayment system and 

statistics; and progress on hiring a COA director. 

. 

NEXT MEETINGS 

Rae Ann Palmer outlined agenda so far for the November meetings: 

November 12, 2019 work session – Budget discussion, and Town Manager job description 

November 19, 2019 regular meeting– DPW Needs assessment, CDP strategic plan, Walsh 

committee and process, and appointments for the COA board. 

Liaison reports will be placed on the agenda for the December meeting, and discussion of cable 

coverage will be a future agenda item.   Rae Ann Palmer urged the public to participate in the 

Town website survey on cable service.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Susan Areson moved to adjourn.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:14 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary    

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 10/22/19 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Janet Worthington, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Susan Areson       Kristen Reed, Clerk 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 10/22/19 

1. Application materials for: Laureen Prophett. Susan Howe, James Nash and Ellory 

Althaus 

2. Municipal Calendar 2020 

3. Application for Babe’s Restaurant Common Victualer License 

4. Annual 2020 Licenses for Gingerbread House Lodging License 

5. FY19 CDBG Grant Administrator Contract 

6. Bond Anticipation Note for Landfill Capping 

7. Appointment of Staff: Emily Beebe, Rep. to Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative 

 


	19-11-19 Select Board Agenda
	3A Agenda Request Application to Serve-COA
	3A1 Application to Serve-Susan Girard-Irwin
	3B Agenda Request Application to Serve-COA
	3B1 Application to Serve-Dan Schreiner
	5A Walsh Property Agenda Request
	5A1 draft_process_design_walsh_property
	b) To the extent the CRC determines a need for information outside of the available or acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request funding and support from the Select Board to enlist additional expertise.
	b) To the extent the CRC determines a need for information outside of the available or acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request funding and support from the Select Board to enlist additional expertise.

	5B Agenda Request Sunrise
	5B1 Sunrise Cottages BOS Agenda Request
	5C Agenda Request Stones Throw U19
	5C1 Stones Throw U19 BOS Agenda Request
	5D Agenda Request Plastic Bottle Initiative
	5D1 West Tisbury Article
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1-Agenda Request-Curb Cut
	6A1-Curb Cut Application-65 Depot Road
	6A2 Agenda Request One Day Entertainment and Alcohol Castle Hill
	6A2a Castle Hill One Day Pouring Application
	6A2b Castle Hill One Day Entertainment
	6B Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	6B1 Days Market Application 2020
	6C  Agenda Request Annual Alcohol Approvals
	6C1 Alcohol Applications for 2020 Renewals
	6C2 Chief of Police Review of Licenses
	6D Agenda Request ABCC Renewal Certificate
	6D1 Certification2020
	6E Agenda Request Budget Message
	6F TSB min 10.22.19



